Vivero, Ramon

From: Golida, Jay

Sent: Friday, June 12, 2020 3:55 PM
To: Golida, Jay

Subject: Jordan HS Parent Complaint

From: Modugno, Andrew

Sent: Friday, February 14, 2020 10:19 AM
To: Schanen, Patrick
Cc: Golida, Jay
Subject: FW: Jordan HS Parent Complaint

Pat,

Here is the photos from the concerned citizen (see back-up). Note on of the photos was taken from the Southern edge
of Atlas looking Northwest towards Jordan. Interesting maybe drone photos?

Regards,

Andrew Modugno P.G.
Environmental Assessment Coordinator

213-241-3433 Office
213-259-5610 Cell

From: Cerda, Lucia
Sent: Friday, February 14, 2020 10:04 AM
To: Modugno, Andrew
Subject: Jordan HS Parent Complaint

Hi Mr. Modugno,
| appreciate your follow up. Here is your

Lucia Cerda, M.Ed.

Principal

Jordan High School/ Partnership for Los Angeles Schools
2265 E. 103" St., Los Angeles, 90002

Office: (323)568-4101

Cell: (562) 526-5279

"Education is the most powerful weapon we can use to change the world"



~Nelson Mandela

From: Montes, Carlos
Sent: Wednesday, February 12, 2020 8:33 AM
To: Cerda, Lucia
Subject: Fw: Atlas

Good morning Ms. Cerda,

Please see the email below. I received it yesterday. I'm assuming Ms. Jones thinks I'm stills Erving as
principal. Didn't know if I should forward it to anyone at the Partnership or LAUSD, but since you're the
principal, I thought that should be your call.

Have a great Wednesday, and if Ms. Jones reaches out again, I will let you know.
Thanks,

Carlos A. Montes, M.Ed.

Director, Targeted Investment Schools

333 S. Beaudry Ave., Los Angeles, CA 90017
W: (213) 241-4163

"No great artist ever sees things as they really are. If he did, he would cease to be an artist." - Wilde, O.

From: yovanna jones
Sent: Tuesday, February 11, 2020 12:35 PM
To: Montes, Carlos
Subject: Atlas

This look so dangerous. Im afraid it gonna fall and hit one of my babies at school. | saw that yard down the street catch on fire a few months
ago. | don’t want this yard next to my babies school. Something needs to be done about



this.












